Liz Pulley

From: Lister, John (NE) <John.Lister@naturalengland.org.uk>
Sent: 11 February 2015 09:44

To: Valerie Dobson

Subject: 139640 - Birdham Neighbourhood Plan

Dear Valerie

Thank you for consulting Natural England on your Neighbourhood Plan. My minor comments are
as follows:

| “and stepping stones” should be inserted following “corridors” in Policy 3

u | assume the term public right of way in Policy 4, includes all routes and spaces (such as
greens, common land etc.)

u It would be helpful if policies made reference the interim and emerging Local Plan
policies relating to the mitigation of recreational disturbance on European designated habitats,
where appropriate.

If there are issues | have not covered, please let me know and | will respond as quickly as
possible. If discussion would be helpful, please give me a call.

Yours sincerely,
John Lister
Lead Adviser

Sussex & Kent Team (Area 14)

Natural England

www.naturalengland.org.uk

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and
England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to
meetings but attend via audio, video or web conferencing.
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This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If

you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
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it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.





